
AB
EMPLOYMENT COMMITTEE

WEDNESDAY 5 APRIL 2017
10.00 AM

Viersen Room - Town Hall

AGENDA
Page No

1. Apologies for Absence

2. Declarations of Interest

At this point Members must declare whether they have a disclosable 
pecuniary interest, or other interest, in any of the items on the agenda, 
unless it is already entered in the register of members’ interests or is a 
“pending notification” that has been disclosed to the Solicitor to the Council. 

3. Exclusion of the Press and Public

In accordance with Standing Orders, Members are asked to determine 
whether item 4, ‘Appointment to the Post of Service Director for Financial 
Services and Determination of Salary’, which contains information relating 
to contemplated consultations or negotiations in connection with a labour 
relations matter arising between the authority and employees or office 
holders of the authority, as defined by Paragraph 4 of Schedule 12A of 
Part 1 of the Local Government Act 1972, should be exempt and the 
press and public excluded from the meeting when this item is discussed, 
or whether the public interest in disclosing this information outweighs 
the public interest in maintaining the exemption.

4. Appointment to the Post of Service Director for Financial Services and 
Determination of Salary

3 - 14

There is an induction hearing loop system available in all meeting rooms.  Some of the 
systems are infra-red operated, if you wish to use this system then please contact 
Philippa Turvey on 01733 452460 as soon as possible.

Emergency Evacuation Procedure – Outside Normal Office Hours

In the event of the fire alarm sounding all persons should vacate the building by way of the nearest escape 
route and proceed directly to the assembly point in front of the Cathedral.  The duty Beadle will assume 
overall control during any evacuation, however in the unlikely event the Beadle is unavailable, this 
responsibility will be assumed by the Committee Chair.

Public Document Pack



Recording of Council Meetings: Any member of the public may film, audio-record, take photographs and use 
social media to report the proceedings of any meeting that is open to the public. A protocol on this facility is 
available at: 

http://democracy.peterborough.gov.uk/ecSDDisplay.aspx?NAME=Protocol%20on%20the%20use%20of%20Recor
ding&ID=690&RPID=2625610&sch=doc&cat=13385&path=13385

Committee Members:

Councillors: M Nadeem (Chairman), J Holdich (Vice Chairman), W Fitzgerald, D Lamb, N Khan, 
M Jamil and J Davidson

Substitutes: Councillors: L Ayres, E Murphy and N Sandford

Further information about this meeting can be obtained from Philippa Turvey on telephone 01733 
452460 or by email – philippa.turvey@peterborough.gov.uk

http://democracy.peterborough.gov.uk/ecSDDisplay.aspx?NAME=Protocol%20on%20the%20use%20of%20Recording&ID=690&RPID=2625610&sch=doc&cat=13385&path=13385
http://democracy.peterborough.gov.uk/ecSDDisplay.aspx?NAME=Protocol%20on%20the%20use%20of%20Recording&ID=690&RPID=2625610&sch=doc&cat=13385&path=13385


EMPLOYMENT COMMITTEE AGENDA ITEM No. 4

5 APRIL 2017 PUBLIC REPORT
This report contains an 
exempt Annex, not for 
publication, by virtue of 
Paragraph 4 of Schedule 12A 
of Part 1 of the Local 
Government Act 1972.

Cabinet Member responsible: Councillor David Seaton, Resources and Digital Peterborough
Contact Officer: John Harrison, Corporate Director: Resources Tel. 452520

APPOINTMENT TO THE POST OF SERVICE DIRECTOR FOR FINANCIAL SERVICES 
AND DETERMINATION OF SALARY

1. ORIGIN OF REPORT

1.1 This report is submitted to the Committee following the need to recruit on a permanent 
basis for the post of Service Director - Financial Services. 

2. PURPOSE AND REASON FOR REPORT

2.1 Employment Committee are requested to interview and consider appointing the successful 
candidate from an initial recruitment and selection process undertaken by Corporate 
Director: Resources. 

2.2 If Employment Committee determine that the candidate is appropriate for the role 
Employment Committee are also requested to consider the appropriate salary determination 
within the Council’s senior manager pay structure.

2.3 This report is for the Committee to consider under its Terms of Reference:  

● No. 2.3.1.1 ‘To appoint Directors and Heads of Service, and determine terms and 
conditions of employment’.  

● No. 2.3.1.6 ‘To promote and pursue a policy of equal opportunities in employment’.

3. REASONS FOR EXEMPTION 

3.1 The attached report is NOT FOR PUBLICATION in accordance with paragraph 4 of Schedule 
12A of Part 1 of the Local Government Act 1972 in that it contains information relating to 
contemplated consultations or negotiations in connection with a labour relations matter 
arising between the authority and employees or office holders of the authority. The public 
interest test has been applied to the information contained within the exempt report and it is 
considered that the need to retain the information as exempt outweighs the public interest in 
disclosing it.

4. APPENDICES

Appendix 1: Senior Management Pay Scale

Appendix 2: Recruitment Advert 

Appendix 3: Service Director - Financial Services Job Description 

3



This page is intentionally left blank

4



APPENDIX 1

Senior Management Pay Band 4 as at 01 April 2016

Hay Pay Band Point 1 
(minimum) Point 2 Point 3 Point 4 Point 5 

(maximum)
£ £ £ £ £

4 88082 92486 97869 101965 105545

Senior Management Pay Band 4 as at 01 April 2017

Hay Pay Band Point 1 
(minimum) Point 2 Point 3 Point 4 Point 5 

(maximum)
£ £ £ £ £

4 88963 93411 98848 102985 106600

5



This page is intentionally left blank

6



APPENDIX 2

Recruitment Advert 

Service Director Financial Services - Peterborough City Council

£88,082 - £105,545

Peterborough has high ambitions for the future.  This post is critical in assisting the Council achieve 
an ambitious commercial agenda whilst leading the Council through the current financially 
challenging times.

Successful delivery of our financial strategy, technology strategy and commercial agenda will help 
ensure a secure and sustainable future for the Council, our city and, most importantly, for the people 
who live, work and invest in Peterborough. 

You will be able to work at a strategic level on major programmes. You must be able to operate 
effectively within a vibrant political and stakeholder environment and be a strong team player, who 
is able to deliver results through a range of strategic and commercial partnerships. You will also 
need to demonstrate the capacity to lead service improvements, secure better outcomes and ensure 
good value for money.

Reporting to the Corporate Director - Resources and acting as their deputy and deputy statutory 
S151 Officer, this role contributes to the overall leadership of Peterborough as an active member of 
the Extended Corporate Management Team and plays an essential role in supporting Councillors, 
particularly in the development of the Budget and Medium Term Financial Strategy.

The role has a diverse portfolio including; providing strategic direction and proactive development of 
the ICT and digital service across the council; overseeing the contract management of the 
Peterborough Serco Strategic Partnership, where you will ensure delivery of agreed savings and 
benefits through the implementation of the Council’s customer experience programme. Looking 
outside the organisation, the role will also support the council and partners in the new Combined 
Authority across Cambridgeshire and Peterborough.

For more information on our finances:
https://www.peterborough.gov.uk/council/budgets-spending-and-performance/our-finances/ 

For more information on our recent phase one budget consultation process: 
https://www.peterborough.gov.uk/council/consultations/budget-consultation/ 

For more information on our structure: 
https://www.peterborough.gov.uk/council/council-structure/ 

For a confidential conversation about the role contact Steve Guest at Solace in Business on 020 
7976 3311.

Recruitment timetable 

Closing Date Monday 27th February 2017 no later 
than 9.00am

7

https://www.peterborough.gov.uk/council/budgets-spending-and-performance/our-finances/
https://www.peterborough.gov.uk/council/consultations/budget-consultation/
https://www.peterborough.gov.uk/council/council-structure/


APPENDIX 2

Shortlist Meeting (candidates not required to 
attend)

Tuesday 28th February 2017 

Technical Interview Monday 13th March 2017

Assessment Centre 

[In tray & Presentation]

Monday 13th March 2017

Final Panel Week commencing Monday 4th April 
2017 

How to apply
Please submit an up-to-date CV supported by a personal statement (not to exceed three pages of 
A4) that outlines how your skills, knowledge and experience meet the requirements of the role. 
Please also submit a covering letter outlining your motivation for applying. You should also 
complete and return our monitoring form.

Applications must be received by Melissa Standeven at Solace in Business 
(melissa.standeven@solace.org.uk) by no later than noon on 13 February.

Alternatively you can send a hard copy application to Melissa at:
Solace in Business
Off Southgate
Pontefract
West Yorkshire
WF8 1NT

8



APPENDIX 3

Service Director - Financial Services Job Description 

Job Description

JOB TITLE: Service Director Financial Services

REPORTS TO: Corporate Director: Resources

Job Purpose 

To lead the Financial Services function across Peterborough City Council. To provide the vision 
and strategic direction for the function, leading performance improvement to ensure a continuously 
high performing and improving service:

● To develop the Council’s Medium Term Financial Strategy , and implement it delivering 
financial sustainability for the council

● To maintain accuracy and integrity of the Council’s Accounts, Budgets, Financial Plans and 
Financial Systems

● To ensure the financial framework for the Council is in place, including the development of 
financial systems and control of the overall budget

● To be responsible for the Council's ICT service and hold contractors and suppliers to 
account for the effective delivery of this service

● To lead and be accountable for management of the council’s Peterborough Serco Strategic 
Partnership and ICT partnership, developing the partnership arrangements and resolving 
issues and concerns including resource requirements.

● To be the lead on council wide transformation initiatives working with corporate directors 
and other senior managers to maximise opportunities for the benefit of the Peterborough 
area.

The postholder will act as deputy Chief Finance Officer, including deputising as statutory Section 
151 Officer. 

Areas of responsibility

● To develop and implement the Council’s Medium Term Financial Strategy, delivering 
financial sustainability for the council

● To maintain accuracy and integrity of the Council’s Accounts, Budgets, Financial Plans and 
Financial Systems

● To ensure the financial framework for the Council is in place, including the development of 
financial systems and control of the overall budget

● To provide a financial advisory service to all Directorates of the Council and Schools 
● To develop policies, including the Council tax support scheme, Business rates and council 

tax reliefs schemes (these impact on people and businesses across Peterborough) and 
underpin the MTFS (budget strategy for the council)

9



APPENDIX 3

● To oversee contract management of the Peterborough Serco Strategic Partnership (PSSP) 
and ICT contracts to achieve the key objectives of the partnerships, adherence and 
development of a quality and high performing service that meets the needs of internal and 
external customers over the duration of the contracts. On issues and concerns including 
resource capacity issues, negotiate and resolve with partners to mitigate against formal 
dispute resolution procedures outlined in the contract. In the event of formal dispute 
resolution, refer to the formal dispute resolution procedures.

● To be responsible for the council’s procurement function contained within the PSSP 
contract and development of procurement strategy and policies that support the council’s 
priorities and objectives.

● To ensure commercial analysis for potential new models of operation (Joint Ventures, 
partnerships) is undertaken, including negotiation with partners

● To drive service and business transformation opportunities to achieve continued 
excellence, efficiency and improved customer services.

● To forward plan and provide strategic insight on external and internal factors likely to have 
an impact on the effective operation of the authority. 

● To ensure the Digital Peterborough programme meets the appropriate needs of clients and 
users fully reflecting technological advancement and maximising the application of IT for 
the benefit of the Council and city wide.     

● To represent Digital Peterborough as appropriate on transformation projects when working 
with the council's directorates.

● To manage and exploit the strategic partnership with CityFibre.
● To be the financial lead on council wide project and transformation initiatives, including 

assisting the design, implementation and delivery of the vision and strategy of the ICT 
function.

● To act on behalf of the S151 officer by resolving issues and concerns as appropriate across 
all council departments before recommending decisions to the S151 officer that is the 
responsibility of the S151 officer under the Local Government Finance Act. 

Council functions provided by partners:
PSSP contract:

● Revenue and Benefits (provision of services for @78,000 households for council tax, @ 
5,500 businesses and benefit claims) 

● Income and Payments (provision of council transactional services to pay suppliers (£316m 
in 2014/15) and manage the council’s sundry debt function @ £70m debt raised with over 
23,000 invoices raised in 2013/14)

● Payroll (paying council staff wages (@1,300) and other payroll units that buy council payroll 
services and provision of the transaction administration of HR function

● Procurement (provision of operational and strategic procurement services for the council)
● Business Support (provision of administrative support across council services and 

temporary staff under the Manor Drive Solutions contract)
● Transformation (provision of project management and business intelligence resources that 

support the council’s transformation programme and business as usual practices)
● Customer Services (provision of a contact centre for Peterborough’s customers)

ICT contract:
● Provision of ICT service (for all council staff and third parties where appropriate and 

maintaining the council’s ICT infrastructure)
● Third party spend (this includes Microsoft licensing, mobile phones and IT equipment etc.)

Staff
Division headcount – 65

Direct reports – 6 (5 Heads of Finance, plus Head of Internal Audit)

Partner indirect reports: 

10



APPENDIX 3

Partnership Director
minimum of 7 Heads of Service
@ 400 staff within the PSSP and ICT contract

Service Director Accountabilities

● To lead a high performing strategic and operational service in order to deliver the Council’s 
Corporate priorities and vision

● To act as PCC’s professional and/or statutory lead on all service issues to deliver a high 
quality service strategy, excellent levels of performance and innovation in service delivery

● To champion the corporate vision and direction internally and externally engaging with 
employees, politicians, partners and stakeholders building strong relationships to represent 
the interests of PCC

● To provide inspirational leadership to service teams, driving customer focused service 
delivery, embedding a culture of change, continuous improvement and excellent people 
engagement and management

● To lead cross organisational corporate delivery in order to achieve corporate outcomes and 
change

● To act as formal Deputy to the Corporate Director: Resources as required
● To work within financial regulations to maintain and improve corporate financial management
● To assess service risks to PCC and determine the appropriate level of risk to take creating 

realistic, cost effective and timely plans to support the achievement of PCC objectives 
● To champion the corporate, partnership and service visions and direction internally and 

externally with employees, politicians, partners and stakeholders building strong 
relationships to represent the interests of the Council in order to achieve and improve service 
outcomes

● To provide strategic advice and critical challenge, identifying opportunities and practical 
options for improvement, enabling the delivery of a stronger, more efficient, effective and 
streamlined council that will deliver high performing services to the residents, businesses and 
customers for Peterborough

● To contribute to the management and development of the overall service so that it provides 
high quality, cost effective services to the council, corporate management team and 
managers and develops employees to achieve high levels of performance to enable the 
council to achieve its objectives

● To ensure that sufficient resources from the council and strategic partners are identified and 
are available, and are effectively and efficiently used to provide value for money

Strategic Management 

● To provide managerial leadership and vision that will enable development, innovative, 
flexible and community focused approaches to service delivery.

● To work collaboratively with Elected Members and the Corporate Management Team to 
achieve improvement and business transformation in all Council areas.

● To act as an ambassador for the Council, promoting and developing the authority’s image, 
forming strategic alliances and developing effective working relationships on a local, 
regional and national basis.

● To ensure that sufficient resources from the Council and strategic partners that have been 
identified are available, and are effectively used to provide value for money

● To ensure strategies for improving services are in place and support the transformation 
agenda.

● To lead and monitor the proactive development of the ICT and digital service across the 
council. 

● To lead on  the development and application of policies, procedures and strategies pertaining 
to the use of digital technologies across Peterborough City Council, and to identify areas of 
improvement.

● To provide strategic direction for the council's’ ICT Service in ensuring that value for money 
is delivered and appropriate commercial contracts are put in place 

11



APPENDIX 3

● To support the Corporate Management Team 
● To provide leadership in the management and development of staff and their work in teams 

to achieve corporate, team and personal objectives including individual and groups of 
projects. 

● To establish and service Steering and Management Groups as appropriate, in order to build 
a strong and collaborative working relationship between partners 

● To lead on the development of digital service business, corporate and strategic plans and 
standards and their monitoring and collective review 

● To ensure that management plans and strategies are regularly reviewed and updated to 
support performance improvement. To manage staff and relationships with partner 
organisations, businesses suppliers and other contractors.

Job specific accountabilities (including statutory obligations)

● To be the deputy financial advisor to PCC and act as Deputy Statutory Finance Officer 
(Section 151 Officer)

● To ensure the Council has proper arrangements in place for the administration of its 
financial affairs, including directing the completion of annual accounts.

● To lead the design and implementation of comprehensive systems budgeting, medium term 
financial planning and budgetary control overseeing the Council’s annual budget and 
Medium Term Financial Plan.

● To lead and manage the Heads of Finance in Directorates

PERSON SPECIFICATION

Job knowledge, skills & expertise

Experience and qualification Requirements

● A fully qualified accountant and member of a CCAB body with extensive demonstrable 
Continuous Professional Development 

● Successful strategic leadership and operational management, within complex medium/large 
organisations to deliver excellent business and customer focused service

● Demonstrable track record of providing accurate, reliable, practical, clear and effective 
service information at strategic level

● Extensive experience of budget setting and management in a complex organisation
● Experience of integrated accounting systems
● Engaging and supporting internal and external partners and senior stakeholders (voluntary, 

public and private sectors) in service development and delivery and its continuous 
improvement

● Developing and implementing service strategies, change and transformation to achieve 
excellence in service delivery and to improve value for money

● Leading, motivating and managing professionals and teams including service improvement, 
performance management and career development

● Managing complex issues in partnership and multi unionised environments to deliver 
organisational excellence and change and to minimise risk

● Successful delivery and outcomes within relevant legislative and regulatory frameworks
● Experience of consistent achievement as a senior manager in one of the service areas 

including evidence of a clear understanding of the statutory and regulatory functions 
relating to public standards and provision in the public sector.

● Experience of strategic management and achieving sustainable improvements, with the 
ability to translate strategic objectives into operational plans.

● Evidence of commercial and business acumen, exploiting new opportunities to achieve 
output related changes and an outward customer facing and community focus.

● Experience of working effectively in a political environment, demonstrating high levels of 
political awareness, sensitivity, confidentiality and understanding and the ability to translate 

12



APPENDIX 3

that into delivering the agendas of the administration and winning the confidence of elected 
members and external stakeholders. 

Skill Set

● Effective leader and manager of people and projects
● Ability to adapt quickly to complex situations and problems, demonstrating high levels of 

decisiveness and resilience.
● Commercially aware, able to apply commercial principles to public sector finance in order to 

income generate and sell services to other Council departments and external organisations
● Relationship and stakeholder management with multiple and diverse stakeholders – 

internal and external.
● Ability to influence and impact through communication and presentation – oral and written.
● Customer focused and business aware and able to apply to service provided
● Commitment to the physical, social, environmental and economic regeneration of 

Peterborough
● Thorough knowledge of the service’s financial, legal and regulatory framework and 

organisational/regional/national requirements
● Awareness of how to be successful in public sector practice and political environment
● Demonstrable Continuous Professional Development including for professional/technical 

and leadership/management development
● Strategic and logical thinker and decision maker able to provide practical and creative 

solutions to the management of partnership, corporate and directorate issues
● An understanding of, and demonstrable commitment to, PCC's Vision, Mission and Values
● Awareness of public sector practice, the political environment and PCC’s diverse 

communities
● Proven ability to take responsibility for actions, projects and people, take initiative and work 

under own direction, initiate and generate activity and introduce changes into work 
processes and make quick, clear decisions which may include tough choices or considered 
risks.

● Excellent ability to work strategically to realise organisational goals, demonstrate creativity, 
initiative, resourcefulness and resilience.

● Proven ability to adapt to changing circumstances and tolerate ambiguity, accept new ideas 
and change initiatives and adapt interpersonal style to suit different people or situations.

● Proven ability to establish good relationships with customers, staff and partners.  
Communicate well with people at all levels, including Directors, Members and strategic 
partners.  Build wide and effective networks of contacts.

● Proven ability to gain clear agreement and commitment from others by persuading, 
convincing and negotiating.  Make effective use of political processes to influence and 
persuade others.

Additional Information 

Political Restriction
 
This post is politically restricted under the Local Government and Housing Act 1989, as amended 
by the Local Democracy, Economic Development and Construction Act 2009 and the post holder 
may not have any active political role either in or outside of work.

13



This page is intentionally left blank

14


	Agenda
	4 Appointment to the Post of Service Director for Financial Services and Determination of Salary
	4. Appendix 1 - Appointment to the Post of Service Director for Financial Services and Determination of Salary
	4. Appendix 2 - Appointment to the Post of Service Director for Financial Services and Determination of Salary
	4. Appendix 3 - Appointment to the Post of Service Director for Financial Services and Determination of Salary


